
NEW EMPLOYER CHECKLIST 
 
□  Determine if the worker is an employee. See the IRS Common Law Control Standard 

summary sheet. 
□ Obtain a Federal employer identification number. See Form SS-4. The IRS prefers 

that you register at its website www.irs.gov  Just select “Online EIN Application” on the 
home page to begin the process. Or, complete the enclosed Form SS-4 and call 1-800-
829-4933 to get a number. 

□ Obtain an employer identification number for your state.  See the list of State 
Departments of Revenue.  You may call, write, or visit the website listed to obtain the 

form necessary to file for a number.  The IRS website has links to the various state 
websites if you wish to access your state after filing Form SS-4. 

□ Obtain a State unemployment compensation employer identification number.  See 
the list of State Unemployment Tax Agencies.  You may be able to register by phone. 

□ Obtain Workers Compensation insurance.   Obtain coverage through an insurance 

company. 
□ Verify compliance with immigration laws.  See Form I-9.  Keep this form as a part of 

your records for at least three years following the date of hire.  
□ Have employee file Form W-4 to determine withholding.  See Form W-4.  Keep this 

form on file for each employee.  If the form is revised at any time, you must change 
withholding accordingly within 30 days. 

□ Report the employee to the New Hire Reporting Center in your state.  See the State 
New Hire Reporting Information.  Every state has a New Hire Reporting program to track 

child support payments.  You must register the new employee by mailing or faxing Form 
W-4 information to the address listed for your state within 20 days of hire. 

□ Withhold Federal income tax, FICA, Medicare, and State income taxes (if required) 
according to the information on Form W-4.  You will get Federal and State 

withholding tables from the IRS and your State when you file for your identification 
numbers.  Use the Individual Payroll Record sheet to record the checks you have 
issued. 

□ Account for Federal payroll taxes.  Using the Individual Payroll Record  sheet, figure 
how much the tax for each pay period will be.  Add the Federal withholding plus two 

times the FICA and Medicare to get a figure. 
□ Deposit the above taxes when they exceed $2,500 in any period.  When you get 

your Federal identification number, you will be automatically pre-enrolled in EFTPS to 
pay online.  You must follow the instructions to finish the process. 

□ Deposit State withholding (if required).  You will receive forms and instructions for 

depositing when you get your state identification number. 
□ File a quarterly Federal withholding return.  Form 941 will automatically be mailed to 

you each quarter.  Make sure you file even if you have not paid yourself.  The IRS will be 
expecting it. 

□ File a State withholding return if required by your state. 
□ File a quarterly State unemployment compensation return. 
□ File an annual FUTA (Federal unemployment) return.  This must be filed by January 

31 each year.  The IRS sends a return to all employers who file. 
□ File W-2s for each employee.  The IRS will mail you a W-2 kit at the end of the year.  

One copy needs to be filed with the Social Security Administration, one copy is filed with 
your state (if required), the employee receives a copy, and the employer retains one. 

□ File a State reconciliation of tax withheld (if required). 

 
Forms in this kit are current as of 12-31-08.  Updated Federal forms can be ordered by calling 1-800-TAX-FORM 

or downloaded at  www.irs.gov. 
 

 

http://www.irs.gov/
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  IRS COMMON LAW CONTROL STANDARD 



THE IRS COMMON LAW CONTROL STANDARD RELATING TO 
EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIPS 

 
The IRS looks at three main categories to determine whether a worker is an employee 
or an independent contractor. 
 

Behavioral Control 
Facts indicating the right to control the worker’s behavior suggest an employment relationship. 

Instructions:  If the worker is told when to work, where to work, what tools to use, who to 

work with, where to purchase supplies, who exactly must do the job, what routine must be 
followed, or what sequence must be done, an employment relationship is more likely. 
 
Training:  Training provided by the business is strong evidence of an employment 

relationship. 
 

Financial Control 
Facts indicating the right to control the economic aspects of a workers activities suggest an 
employment relationship. 

Significant investment:  If the worker has a significant investment in equipment and supplies, 

an independent contractor status is suggested. 
 
Reimbursed expenses:  If the business reimburses the worker for expenses, an employment 

relationship is more likely. 
 
Services available to the relevant market:  An independent contractor status is indicated if 

the worker is able to advertise and promote his or herself to the general public. 
 
Method of payment:  Payment based on a unit of time is an indication that an employment 

relationship may exist. 
 
Opportunity for profit or loss:  If a worker is able to either profit or loss from a relationship, 

he or she is able to control his or her own destiny and an independent contractor relationship 
most likely exists.  The above four factors play a large part in this determination. 

 

Relationship of the Parties 
The way parties perceive their relationship may indicate whether an employment situation exists. 

Intent of the parties – written contracts:  The fact that a written contract governs the 
relationship is indication that an independent contractor status exists only if the contract 
describes the true substance of the business. 
 
Indefinite relationship:  If a relationship is indefinite, an employment situation may be 
indicated. 
 
Employee benefits:  The existence of benefits is evidence of an employment situation. 
 
Regular business activity:  If the worker is involved with the business to the extent that his or 

her work is presented as the business’ own work, an employment situation is most likely 
present. 
 

 
The IRS uses all of the above factors to make a determination of worker status.  The major factor is control. 

 
 



APPLICATION FOR FEDERAL EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER -- FORM SS-4 



Application for Employer Identification Number Form SS-4
 EIN

 (Rev. January 2009) (For use by employers, corporations, partnerships, trusts, estates, churches,
government agencies, Indian tribal entities, certain individuals, and others.)
 

OMB No. 1545-0003
 

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service
 

Legal name of entity (or individual) for whom the EIN is being requested
 

1
 

Executor, administrator, trustee, “care of” name
 

3
 

Trade name of business (if different from name on line 1)
 

2
 

Mailing address (room, apt., suite no. and street, or P.O. box)
 

4a
 

Street address (if different) (Do not enter a P.O. box.)
 

5a
 

City, state, and ZIP code (if foreign, see instructions)
 

4b
 

City, state, and ZIP code (if foreign, see instructions)
 

5b
 

County and state where principal business is located
 

6
 

Name of principal officer, general partner, grantor, owner, or trustor
 

7a
 

Estate (SSN of decedent)
 

Type of entity (check only one box). Caution. If 8a is “Yes,” see the instructions for the correct box to check.
 

9a
 

Partnership
 

Plan administrator (TIN)
 

Sole proprietor (SSN)
 

Farmers’ cooperative
 

Corporation (enter form number to be filed) ©

 
Personal service corporation
 

REMIC
 

Church or church-controlled organization
 

National Guard
 

Trust (TIN of grantor)
 

Group Exemption Number (GEN) if any ©

 

Other nonprofit organization (specify) ©

 Other (specify) ©

 9b
 

If a corporation, name the state or foreign country
(if applicable) where incorporated
 

Changed type of organization (specify new type) ©

 

Reason for applying (check only one box)
 

10
 

Purchased going business
 

Started new business (specify type) ©

 

Hired employees (Check the box and see line 13.)
 

Created a trust (specify type) ©

 Created a pension plan (specify type) ©

 

Banking purpose (specify purpose) ©

 

Other (specify) ©

 12
 

11
 

Closing month of accounting year
 

Date business started or acquired (month, day, year). See instructions.
 

15 First date wages or annuities were paid (month, day, year). Note. If applicant is a withholding agent, enter date income will first be paid to
nonresident alien (month, day, year) ©

 

Household
 

Agricultural
 

13 Highest number of employees expected in the next 12 months (enter -0- if none).
 

17 Indicate principal line of merchandise sold, specific construction work done, products produced, or services provided.
 

18 Has the applicant entity shown on line 1 ever applied for and received an EIN? Yes No
 

Complete this section only if you want to authorize the named individual to receive the entity’s EIN and answer questions about the completion of this form. 

Designee’s telephone number (include area code) 

Date ©

 
Signature ©

 
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form SS-4 (Rev. 1-2009)
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 c
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.
 

Cat. No. 16055N
 

Foreign country
 

State
 

Designee’s fax number (include area code) 

© See separate instructions for each line.
 

( )
 

( )
 

© Keep a copy for your records.
 

Compliance with IRS withholding regulations
 

SSN, ITIN, or EIN
 

7b
 

Other
 

Applicant’s telephone number (include area code) 

Applicant’s fax number (include area code) 

( )
 

( )
 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this application, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. 

Name and title (type or print clearly) © 

Third
Party
Designee
 

Designee’s name

 

Address and ZIP code

 

Federal government/military
 Indian tribal governments/enterprises
 

State/local government
 

Do you expect your employment tax liability to be $1,000
or less in a full calendar year? Yes No (If you
expect to pay $4,000 or less in total wages in a full
calendar year, you can mark “Yes.”)
 

Is this application for a limited liability company (LLC) (or 
a foreign equivalent)?

 

No
 

Yes
 

8a
 

If 8a is “Yes,” enter the number of
LLC members ©

 

8b
 

If 8a is “Yes,” was the LLC organized in the United States?
 

8c
 

No
 

Yes
 

14
 

Check one box that best describes the principal activity of your business.
 

16 
Construction
 Real estate
 

Rental & leasing
 Manufacturing
 

Transportation & warehousing
 Finance & insurance
 

Health care & social assistance
 Accommodation & food service
 Other (specify)
 

Wholesale-agent/broker
 Wholesale-other
 

Retail
 

If “Yes,” write previous EIN here ©

 



Do I Need an EIN?
 File Form SS-4 if the applicant entity does not already have an EIN but is required to show an EIN on any return, statement,

or other document.1 See also the separate instructions for each line on Form SS-4.
 

IF the applicant...
 

AND...
 

THEN...
 Started a new business

 

Hired (or will hire) employees,
including household employees
 
Opened a bank account
 

Changed type of organization
 

Purchased a going business 3

 Created a trust
 

Created a pension plan as a
plan administrator 5

 
Is a foreign person needing an
EIN to comply with IRS
withholding regulations
 
Is administering an estate
 

Is a withholding agent for
taxes on non-wage income
paid to an alien (i.e.,
individual, corporation, or
partnership, etc.)
 Is a state or local agency
 

Is a single-member LLC
 

Is an S corporation
 

Does not currently have (nor expect to have)
employees
 
Does not already have an EIN
 

Needs an EIN for banking purposes only
 

Either the legal character of the organization or its
ownership changed (for example, you incorporate a
sole proprietorship or form a partnership) 2

 

Does not already have an EIN
 The trust is other than a grantor trust or an IRA
trust 4

 
Needs an EIN for reporting purposes
 

Needs an EIN to complete a Form W-8 (other than
Form W-8ECI), avoid withholding on portfolio assets,
or claim tax treaty benefits 6

 

Needs an EIN to report estate income on Form 1041
 

Is an agent, broker, fiduciary, manager, tenant, or
spouse who is required to file Form 1042, Annual
Withholding Tax Return for U.S. Source Income of
Foreign Persons
 

Serves as a tax reporting agent for public assistance
recipients under Rev. Proc. 80-4, 1980-1 C.B. 581 7

 
Needs an EIN to file Form 8832, Classification
Election, for filing employment tax returns and
excise tax returns, or for state reporting purposes 8

 

Needs an EIN to file Form 2553, Election by a Small
Business Corporation 9

 

Complete lines 1, 2, 4a–8a, 8b–c (if applicable), 9a,
9b (if applicable), and 10–14 and 16–18.
 
Complete lines 1, 2, 4a–6, 7a–b (if applicable), 8a,
8b–c (if applicable), 9a, 9b (if applicable), 10–18.
 
Complete lines 1–5b, 7a–b (if applicable), 8a, 8b–c
(if applicable), 9a, 9b (if applicable), 10, and 18.
 
Complete lines 1–18 (as applicable).
 

Complete lines 1–18 (as applicable).
 

Complete lines 1–6, 9a, 10–12, 13–17 (if applicable),
and 18.
 

Complete lines 1–5b, 7a–b (SSN or ITIN optional),
8a, 8b–c (if applicable), 9a, 9b (if applicable), 10,
and 18.
 

Complete lines 1, 3, 4a–5b, 9a, 10, and 18.
 

Complete lines 1, 2, 3 (if applicable), 4a–5b, 7a–b (if
applicable), 8a, 8b–c (if applicable), 9a, 9b (if
applicable), 10, and 18.
 

Complete lines 1, 2, 4a–5b, 9a, 10, and 18.
 

Complete lines 1–18 (as applicable).
 

Complete lines 1–18 (as applicable).
 

3 Do not use the EIN of the prior business unless you became the “owner” of a corporation by acquiring its stock.
 4 However, grantor trusts that do not file using Optional Method 1 and IRA trusts that are required to file Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax
Return, must have an EIN. For more information on grantor trusts, see the Instructions for Form 1041.
 5 A plan administrator is the person or group of persons specified as the administrator by the instrument under which the plan is operated.
 6 Entities applying to be a Qualified Intermediary (QI) need a QI-EIN even if they already have an EIN. See Rev. Proc. 2000-12.
 7 See also Household employer on page 4 of the instructions. Note. State or local agencies may need an EIN for other reasons, for example, hired employees.

 8 See Disregarded entities on page 4 of the instructions for details on completing Form SS-4 for an LLC.
 9 An existing corporation that is electing or revoking S corporation status should use its previously-assigned EIN.

 

Complete lines 1–18 (as applicable).
 

Form SS-4 (Rev. 1-2009)

 

Page 2
 

 

1 For example, a sole proprietorship or self-employed farmer who establishes a qualified retirement plan, or is required to file excise, employment, alcohol,
tobacco, or firearms returns, must have an EIN. A partnership, corporation, REMIC (real estate mortgage investment conduit), nonprofit organization
(church, club, etc.), or farmers’ cooperative must use an EIN for any tax-related purpose even if the entity does not have employees.
 

 
2 However, do not apply for a new EIN if the existing entity only (a) changed its business name, (b) elected on Form 8832 to change the way it is taxed (or is

covered by the default rules), or (c) terminated its partnership status because at least 50% of the total interests in partnership capital and profits were sold or
exchanged within a 12-month period. The EIN of the terminated partnership should continue to be used. See Regulations section 301.6109-1(d)(2)(iii).
 



STATE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE CONTACT INFORMATION 



         STATE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE ADDRESSES
Alabama Florida Louisiana

Alabama Department of Revenue Florida Department of Revenue Louisiana Department of Revenue

P.O. Box 327470 168-A Blountstown Highway 617 N 3rd St.

Montgomery, AL 36132-7470 Tallahassee, FL 32304 Baton Rouge, LA 70802

(334) 242-2677   (850) 488-6800 (225) 219-0102

www.ador.state.al.us www.myflorida.com/dor www.revenue.louisiana.gov

Alaska Georgia Maine

Alaska Department of Revenue Georgia Department of Revenue Maine Revenue Services

P.O. Box 110420 1800 Century Blvd. Income/Estate Tax Division-Station 24

Juneau, AK 99811-0420 Atlanta, GA 30345-3205 Augusta, ME 04333-0024

(907) 465-2320  (404) 417-4477 (207) 626-8475

www.revenue.state.ak.us www.etax.dor.ga.gov www.maine.gov/revenue

Arizona Hawaii Maryland

Department of Revenue Department of Taxation Comptroller of Maryland

1600 W Monroe P.O. Box 259 Revenue Administration Division

Phoenix, AZ 85007 Honolulu, HI 96809-0259 Annapolis, MD 21411-0001

(602) 255-3381 (800) 222-3229 (410) 260-7951

www.revenue.state.az.us www.hawaii.gov/tax www.marylandtaxes.com

Arkansas Idaho Massachusetts

Arkansas State Income Tax Forms State Tax Commission TPA Form Supply

P.O. Box 3628 P.O. Box 36 100 Cambridge St., 2nd Floor

Little Rock, AR 72203-3628 Boise, ID 83722 Boston, MA 02114

(501) 682-1100 (800) 972-7660    (617) 887-6367

www.arkansas.gov/dfa www.tax.idaho.gov www.dor.state.ma.us

California Illinois Michigan

Franchise Tax Board Illinois Department of Revenue Michigan Department of Treasury

Tax Forms Request Unit P.O. Box 19010 Treasury Building

P.O. Box 307 Springfield, IL 62794-9010 Lansing, MI 48922

Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-0307 (217) 782-3336 (800) 827-4000

(800) 852-5711     www.ftb.ca.gov  www.iltax.com www.michigan.gov/treasury

Colorado Indiana Minnesota

Colorado Department of Revenue IN Department of Revenue Minnesota Department of Revenue

1375 Sherman Street 100 N. Senate Avenue Mail Station 1421

Denver, CO 80261-0005 Indianapolis, IN 46240 St. Paul, MN 55146-4410

(303) 238-7378 (317) 232-2240 (651) 296-3781

www.taxcolorado.com www.in.gov/dor/ www.taxes.state.mn.us

Connecticut Iowa Mississippi

Department of Revenue Forms Division Department of Revenue & Finance State Tax Commission

25 Sigourney Street Tax Forms, P.O. Box 10460 Income Tax Division, P.O. Box 1033

Hartford, CT 06106 Des Moines, IA 50319 Jackson, MS 39215

(800) 382-9463    (515) 281-3114 (601) 923-7800

www.ct.gov/drs www.state.ia.us/tax www.mstc.state.ms.us

Delaware Kansas Missouri

Delaware Division of Revenue Taxpayer Assistance Center Department of Revenue

820 N. French Street 915 SW Harrison St. Division of Taxation

Wilmington, DE 19801 Topeka, KS 66625 P.O. Box 3022

(302) 577-8200 (785) 368-8222 (573)522-1578

www.state.de.us/revenue www.ksrevenue.org Jefferson City, MO 65105-3022

www.dor.mo/tax
District of Columbia Kentucky

Office of Tax & Revenue Kentucky Department of Revenue

941 N. Capitol St. 1st Floor 200 Fair Oaks

Washington, DC 20002 Frankfort, KY 40620

(202) 727-4829  (502) 564-4581

 www.cfo.dc.gov www.revenue.ky.gov



Montana North Dakota Tennessee

MT Department of Revenue Office of State Tax Commissioner Department of Revenue

P.O. Box 5805 600 E. Boulevard Avenue Taxpayer Services

Helena, MT 59604-5805 Bismarck, ND 58505-0599 500 Deaderick Street

(406) 444-6900 (701) 328-1032 Nashville, TN 37242

www.discoveringmontana.com/revenue www.nd.gov/tax (615) 253-0600

www.state.tn.us/revenue

Nebraska Ohio

Nebraska Department of Revenue Ohio Department of Taxation Texas

P.O. Box 94818 P.O. Box 182382 State Comptroller's Office

Lincoln, NE 68509-4818 Columbus, OH 43218 PO Box 13528 Capitol Station

(800) 626-7899 (800) 282-1780 Austin, TX 78774

www.revenue.state.ne.us www.tax.ohio.gov (512) 463-4600  www.window.texas.gov

Nevada Oklahoma Utah

Nevada Department of Taxation Oklahoma Tax Commission Utah State Tax Commission

1550 E. College Parkway P.O. Box 26800 210 N. 1950 West

Carson City, NV 89706 Oklahoma City, OK  73126-0800 Salt Lake City, UT 84134

(775) 684-2000 (405) 521-3160 (801) 297-6700  www.tax.utah.gov

www.tax.state.nv.us www.oktax.state.ok.us

Vermont

New Hampshire Oregon Vermont Dept. of Taxes

New Hampshire Department of Revenue Oregon Department of Revenue 109 State St.

45 Chenell Dr. P.O. Box 14999 Montpelier, VT 05609

Concord NH 03301 Salem, OR 97309-0990 (802) 828-2865

(603) 271-2191 (503) 378-4988 www.state.vt.us/tax
www.revenue.nh.gov www.oregon.gov/dor

Virginia

New Jersey Pennsylvania Dept.of Taxation Forms--Request Unit

New Jersey Division of Taxation Pennsylvania Dept. of Revenue P.O. Box 1317

Taxpayer Forms Service Bureau of Administrative Services Richmond, VA 23218-1317

P.O. Box 269 711 Gibson Boulevard (804) 367-8031   www.tax.virginia.gov

Trenton, NJ 08695-0269 Harrisburg, PA 17104-3200

(609) 826-4400 (888) 728-2937 Washington

www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation www.revenue.state.pa.us Department of Revenue

P.O. Box 47478

New Mexico Rhode Island Olympia, WA 98504-7478

New Mexico Taxation & Revenue Dept. Division of Taxation (800) 647-7706   www.dor.wa.gov

P.O. Box 630 One Capitol Hill

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0630 Providence, RI 02908-5800 West Virginia

(505) 827-2206 (401) 222-1111 Department of Tax & Revenue

www.state.nm.us/tax www.tax.state.ri.gov P.O. Box 3784

Charleston, WV 25337-3784

New York South Carolina (304) 344-2068  

NYS Tax Department South Carolina Dept. of Revenue www.state.wv.us/taxdiv

W.A. Harriman Campus P.O. Box 125

Albany, NY 12227 Columbia, SC 29214-0402 Wisconsin

(800) 462-8100 (800) 768-3676 Dept.of Revenue--Forms Request

www.nystax.gov www.sctax.org P.O. Box 8949

Madison, WI 53708-8949

North Carolina South Dakota (608) 266-1961   www.dor.state.wi.us

North Carolina Dept. of Revenue Department of Revenue

P.O. Box 25000 445 E. Capitol Avenue Wyoming

Raleigh, NC 27640 Pierre, SD 57501 Department of Revenue

(877) 252-3052 (800) 829-9188 122 W. 25th Street

www.dor.state.nc.us www.state.sd.us/revenue/revenue.html Cheyenne, WY 82002-0110

(307) 777-5200  

www.revenue.state.wy.us



STATE UNEMPLOYMENT TAX AGENCIES 



                                   STATE UNEMPLOYMENT OFFICES 
 
       
      Alabama  
      Department of Industrial  
      Relations  
      649 Monroe Street  
      Montgomery, AL 36131  
      (334) 242-8467  
      www.dir.alabama.gov 
 
      Alaska  
      Division of Employment 
      Security  
      P.O. Box 115509 
      Juneau, AK 99811-5509 
      (907) 465-2712 
      www.labor.state.ak.us/ 
 
 
      Arizona  
      Department of Economic  
      Security  
      P.O. Box 29225  
      Phoenix, AZ 85038-9225  
      (602) 248-9396  
      www.azdes.gov/esa 
 
      Arkansas  
      Employment Security  
      Department  
      P. O. Box 2981  
      Little Rock, AR 72203  
      (501) 682-3253  
      www.state.ar.us 
 
      California  
      Employment Development  
      Department  
      3321 Power Inn Road, Ste 220 
      Sacramento, CA 95826-6110  
      (877) 547-4503  
      www.edd.cahwnet.gov 
 
      Colorado  
      Department of Labor and  
      Employment  
      UI Programs 
     251 E. 12

th
 Ave.  

      Denver, CO 80204 
      (800) 480-8299  
      www.coworkforce.com 
 
       
 
 

 

 

 

 

      
 
     Connecticut  
      Employment Security Division  
      Labor Department  
      200 Folly Brook Blvd.  
      Wethersfield, CT 06109-1114  
      (860) 263-6550  
      www.ctdol.state.ct.us 
 
      Delaware  
      Department of Labor  
      4425 North Market Street  
      Wilmington, DE 19802  
      (302) 761-8484  
      www.delawareworks.com 
 
      District of Columbia  
      Department of Employment  
      Services  
      609 H Street, NE, Room 362  
      Washington, DC 20001  
      (202) 698-7550  
      www.dcnetworks.org 
 
      Florida  
      Agency for Workforce Innovation  
      UC Services  
      107 E. Madison Street, MSC 229  
      Tallahassee, FL 32399-0100  
      (800) 352-3671  
      www.floridajobs.org 
 
      Georgia  
      Department of Labor  
      148 International Blvd.  
      Suite 800  
      Atlanta, GA 30303  
      (404) 232-3301  
      www.dol.state.ga.us 
 
      Hawaii  
      Department of Labor and  
      Industrial Relations  
      830 Punchbowl Street  
      Room 437  
      Honolulu, HI 96813  
      (808) 586-8913  
      www.hawaii.gov/labor 
 
      Idaho  
      Department of Labor  
      317 Main Street  
      Boise, ID 83735  
      (208) 332-3576 or  
      (800) 448-2977  
      www.clidaho.gov 
 
       
 
 

       
 
      Illinois  
      Department of Employment  
      Security  
      33 South State Street  
      Chicago, IL 60603  
      (312) 793-1900  
      www.ides.state.il.us 
 
      Indiana  
      Department of Workforce  
      Development  
      10 North Senate Avenue  
      Indianapolis, IN 46204  
      (317) 232-7436  
      www.in.gov 
       
      Iowa  
      Workforce Development  
      1000 East Grand Avenue  
      Des Moines, IA 50319  
      (515) 281-5339  
      www.iowaworkforce.org/ui 
 
      Kansas  
      Department of Labor 
      401 SW Topeka Blvd.  
      Topeka, KS 66603  
      (785) 296-5025  
      www.dol.ks.gov 
 
      Kentucky  
      Division of Employment  
      And Training 
      P. O. Box 948  
      Frankfort, KY 40602  
      (502) 564-6838  
      www.oet.ky.gov 
 
      Louisiana  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 98146  
      Baton Rouge, LA 70804  
      (225) 342-2944  
      www.ldol.state.la.us 
 
      Maine  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 259  
      Augusta, ME 04332-0259  
      (207) 287-3176  
      www.state.me.us/labor/ 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                   STATE UNEMPLOYMENT OFFICES 
 
      Maryland  
      Department of Labor,  
      Licensing & Regulation  
      1100 North Eutaw Street,  
      Room 414  
      Baltimore, MD 21201  
      (800) 492-5524  
      www.dllr.state.md.us/ 
 
      Massachusetts  
      Division of Employment and  
      Training  
      19 Staniford Street  
      Boston, MA 02114  
      (617) 626-5050  
      www.detma.org/ 
 
      
      Michigan  
      Department of Labor & Economic    
      Growth 
      Unemployment Insurance Agency  
      3024 West Grand Blvd.  
      Detroit, MI 48202  
      (313) 456-2180  
      www.michigan.gov/uia 
 
      Minnesota  
      Department of Employment  
      & Economic Development 
      332 Minnesota St., #E200 
      St. Paul, MN 55101  
      (651) 296-6141  
      www.uimn.org/ui 
 
      Mississippi  
      Employment Security  
      Commission  
      P. O. Box 22781  
      Jackson, MS 39225-2781  
      (601) 961-7755  
      www.mesc.state.ms.us/tax 
 
      Missouri  
      Division of Employment Security  
      P. O. Box 59  
      Jefferson City, MO 65104  
      (573) 751-3340  
      www.dolir.mo.gov 
 
      Montana  
      Department of Labor and  
      Industry  
      P. O. Box 6339 
      Helena, MT 59604  
      (406) 444-3834 
      http://uid.dli.state.mt.us/ 
 
       
 

 
     Nebraska  
      Department of Labor  
      Box 94600  
      State House Station  
      Lincoln, NE 68509  
      (402) 471-4514 
      www.dol.state.ne.us 
 
      Nevada  
      Department of Employment  
      Training and Rehabilitation  
      500 East Third Street  
      Carson City, NV 89713  
      (775) 687-4545  
      www.detr.state.nv.us 
 
      New Hampshire  
      Department of Employment  
      Security  
      32 South Main Street  
      Concord, NH 03301  
      (603) 228-4033  
      www.nhes.state.nh.us 
 
      New Jersey  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 947  
      Trenton, NJ 08625-0947  
      (609) 633-6400  
      www.state.nj.us 
 
 
      New Mexico  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 2281  
      Albuquerque, NM 87103  
      (505) 841-8576 
      https://uiclaims.state.nm.us 
 
      New York  
      Department of Labor  
      State Campus, Building 12,  
      Room 542  
      Albany, NY 12240  
      (518) 485-8589  
      www.labor.state.ny.us 
 
      North Carolina  
      Employment Security  
      Commission  
      P. O. Box 26504  
      Raleigh, NC 27611  
      (919) 733-7396  
      www.ncesc.com 
 
       
 
 
      
 

 
      North Dakota  
      Job Service of North Dakota  
      P. O. Box 5507  
      Bismarck, ND 58507 
      (800) 472-2952  
      www.jobsnd.com 
 
      Ohio  
      Department of Job and  
      Family Services  
      4300 Kimberly Parkway  
      Columbus, OH 43232  
      (614) 466-2319  
      www.jfs.ohio.gov/ouc 
 
      Oklahoma  
      Employment Security  
      Commission  
      Will Rogers Memorial  
      Office Building  
      2401 North Lincoln  
      Oklahoma City, OK 73105  
      (405) 557-7170  
      www.oesc.state.ok.us/ui 
 
      Oregon  
      Employment Department  
      875 Union Street NE  
      Salem, OR 97311  
      (503) 947-1488  
      http://egov.oregon.gov 
 
      Pennsylvania  
      Department of Labor and  
      Industry  
      7th and Forster Streets  
      Harrisburg, PA 17121  
      (888) 313-7284  
      www.dli.state.pa.us 
 
      Puerto Rico  
      Department of Labor  
      Prudencio Rivera Martinez Building  
      505 Ave. Munoz Rivera  
      San Juan, PR 00910  
      (787) 754-5262  
      www.interempleo.org 
 
      Rhode Island  
      Division of Taxation  
      One Capitol Hill  
      Providence, RI 02908-5829  
      (401) 222-3696  
      www.dlt.ri.gov/ui/ 
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      South Carolina  
      Employment Security  
      Commission  
      P. O. Box 995  
      Columbia, SC 29202  
      (803) 737-3075  
      www.sces.org/ui 
 
      South Dakota  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 4730  
      Aberdeen, SD 57402  
      (605) 626-2312  
      www.state.sd.us 
 
      Tennessee  
      Department of Labor & Workforce  
      500 James Robertson Parkway  
      Davy Crocket Tower, 9th Floor  
      Nashville, TN 37245-3500  
      (615) 741-2486  
      www.state.tn.us 
 
      Texas  
      Workforce Commission  
      101 East 15th Street  
      Austin, TX 78778  
      (512) 463-2700  
      www.twc.state.tx.us 
 
      Utah  
      Department of Workforce  
      Services  
      P. O. Box 143001  
      Salt Lake City, UT 84144  
      (801) 526–9400  
      www.jobs.utah.gov/ui 
 
      Vermont  
      Department of Employment  
      and Training  
      P. O. Box 488  
      Montpelier, VT 05601-0488  
      (802) 828-4344 
      www.det.state.vt.us 
     
      Virginia  
      Employment Commission  
      P. O. Box 1360 
      Richmond, VA 23218 
      (804) 786-1485 
      www.vec.virginia.gov 
 
      
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
      Virgin Islands  
      Department of Labor  
      P. O. Box 789  
      St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands  
      00821  
      (340) 776-3700 St. Thomas  
      (340) 773-1994 St. Croix  
      www.vidol.gov 
 
      Washington  
      Employment Security  
      Department  
      P. O. Box 9046  
      Olympia, WA 98507-9046  
      (360) 902-9360  
      http://access.wa.gov/ 
 
      West Virginia  
      Bureau of Employment  
      Programs  
      112 California Avenue  
      Charleston, WV 25305-0112  
      (304) 558-2675  
      www.wvbep.org/bep/uc/ 
 
      Wisconsin  
      Department of Workforce  
      Development  
      P. O. Box 7942, GEF 1  
      Madison, WI 53702  
      (608) 261-6700  
      www.dwd.state.wi.us 
 
      Wyoming  
      Department of Employment  
      P. O. Box 2760  
      Casper, WY 82602  
      (307) 235-3217  
      http://doe.state.wy.us/ 
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